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Review of Tapping Session

USA.gov
• Official portal for 

government 
information and 
services

• Available in Spanish
• Multiple search 

options
• Multiple ways to ask 

for assistance

Explored websites
• Benefits, grants and 

loans
• Jobs and 

unemployment
• Money and consumer 

issues
• Health



More Websites

• Laws and legislation
• Travel and immigration
• Military and veterans
• Libraries and archives
• Disasters and emergencies
• Earth and the environment



Laws and Legislation



Commission
Equal 
Employment 
Opportunity 
Commission
(EEOC)

https://www.eeoc
.gov/#



EEOC

• File a charge of employment discrimination
• Check the status of a charge
• Submit a Freedom of Information Act request or 

appeal
• Find help and resources for small businesses
• Get training and technical assistance
• Download or order publications
• Find an EEOC office



Department of Labor /
Occupational Safety 
and Health 
Administration
(OSHA)

https://www.osha.gov/



OSHA

• File a safety and health complaint
• Report a death or severe injury
• Get whistleblower information
• Request a free consultation



Federal Bureau of 
Prisons
https://www.bop.gov/ 

• Locate federal 
prisons

• Review visitation 
rules

• Locate inmates
• Locate immigration 

detainees
• Search prison 

records
• File complaint about 

federal facility



Federal Laws and Legislation

• United States Code 
– General & permanent US laws
– http://uscode.house.gov/

• Code of Federal Regulations
– Regulations are issued by federal agencies, 

boards, or commissions 
– Explain how agencies intend to carry out laws
– https://www.archives.gov/federal-register/cfr



More US Laws and Legislation

• Federal Register
– Proposals to make, change, or delete rules 

published
– Seek public comments
– Publishes final version along with description 

of comments received, the agency’s response 
and the date the rule goes into effect

– https://www.federalregister.gov/



Federal Trade 
Commission (FTC)
https://www.ftc.gov/
• Submit consumer 

complaint
• Report identity 

theft
• List number on Do 

Not Call Registry
• Get free credit 

report



Complaint Assistant



Reporting Scams and Frauds

• Treasury Inspector General for Tax 
Administration

• U. S. Postal Inspector Service
• FBI’s Internet Crime Complaint Center
• Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Service
• Immigration and Customs Enforcement
• Securities and Exchange Commission 
• Federal Communications Commission



Travel and 
Immigration



U. S. Passports & 
International Travel
https://travel.state.g
ov/content/passport
s/en/passports.html

• Apply online
• Report lost or 

stolen passport
• Country 

information







U. S. Citizenship 
and Immigration 
Services

https://www.uscis.gov/

• Citizenship
• Green Card
• Adoption



Naturalization Test

• English
– Speaking
– Reading
– Writing

• Civics
– What is one responsibility that is only for 

United States citizens?
– When was the Constitution written?



Military and Veterans



Request Military Records
World War I to present -- National Personnel Records 
Center-Military Personnel Records (NPRC-MPR) / St. 
Louis



Contact for

• Military Discharge Records (DD-214)
• Health and medical records of discharged 

and deceased veterans
• Medical treatment records of military 

retirees
• Replacement awards and decorations
• Information for funeral directors
• Information for Veterans Service Officers



Military OneSource

http://www.militaryonesource.mil/



Vets.gov



https://www.va.
gov/

Department of 
Veteran Affairs

• Health Care
• Benefits
• Burials and 

Memorials



Libraries and Archives



Library of
Congress

www.loc.gov

• American Folklife Center
• Center of the Book
• Copyright Office
• Law Library of Congress
• National Library for the 

Blind and Physically 
Handicapped

• Poetry and Literature 
Center



More Resources

• Digital collections
• Civil Rights History project
• Veterans History project
• Lomax Family collection
• Read.gov
• Virtual exhibits
• Webcasts
• National Jukebox



National Archives
www.archives.gov/

Research
• Ancestry
• Military records
• Specific topics
• America’s 

Founding 
Documents



Disasters and 
Emergencies



Ready.gov
• Disaster 

information
• Plans
• Emergency kit
• Social media 

toolkits



DisasterAssistance.gov





National Missing and 
Unidentified Persons

• NamUs
• https://namus.gov/
• Missing Persons Database
• Unidentified Persons Database 
• UnClaimed Persons Database 
• Offers free DNA testing
• Available in Spanish



Earth and the 
Environment



Helpful Websites

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
• https://www.epa.gov/
• Limits on pollutants
• Enforces laws for clean water and safe 

drinking water
• Produces regulations to limit businesses 

impact on environment



More Resources

• Food Safety
– Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
– https://www.fda.gov/

• Wildlife concerns
– U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

https://www.fws.gov/
– National Marine Fisheries Service 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/



State Library 
Can Help



Contact us
• In Frankfort

502-564-8306

• Outside Frankfort
800-928-7000 
(choose option #3)

• Email and phone: 8:00 – 4:30 (ET)  M-F
• Onsite visits: 9:00 – 4:00 (ET) M-F



Remember
• Continuing Education Events Calendar
https://kdla.ky.gov/librarians/staffdevelopment/Pages/Continuing
EducationCalendar.aspx

• Follow-up email 
(may take 1-2 weeks to arrive)
– Training certificate
– Evaluation survey link



Download Presentation

In the File Share box: 
• Click “More Federal Websites”
• “Save to my computer”
In the pop-up window:
• “Click to Download”
• “Save”
• Choose where to save it
• “Save” 


